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Maniwaki June 13th 1898
Lane

The Secretary Deputy

Of Indian affairs

Sir,

In reply to your letter of

May 30th No 168 554

In relation to the rent due by Moise Lepine

under Lease No. 104

I have demotified Mr Lepine that immediate

action would be taken against him to

collect his rent. he asked for a respite

of one month to see if he could get any

body to take st of his hands

I consider it would beneness to delay on

that account as he will hardly get any

body to take it of his hands at the present

rent

I have also notified Mr Lepine's sureties

James McAuley Sr of River Desert and

James McAuley jr of the same place that

they may be called on to pay the amount

you can advise me if I will take action

against Mr Tepine to recover this rent

your Obedient Servant

W.J. McCaffrey

Indian Agent
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